
1 
 

UNION COUNTY LAND REUTILIZATION CORPORATION BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES OF MAY 4, 2023 

 
Attendance: 
 
Voting Members Andrew Smarra, President and Union County Treasurer; David A. Lawrence, 
Union County Commissioner; Dave Burke, Union County Commissioner; Shelley Beeney, Local 
Realtor; and Brad Lutz, Marysville Deputy City Manager/Finance Director (voting on behalf of 
Terry Emery) were present. 
 
Also in attendance were: Savannah Allen, Union County-Marysville Economic Development 
Project Coordinator; Letitia Rayl, Assistant County Administrator/Budget Officer and Land 
Bank Treasurer; Thayne Gray, Union County Assistant Prosecuting Attorney; Zach Andrews, 
City of Marysville Code Enforcement; William Narducci, Union County Administrator; Brad 
Bodenmiller, Director/LUC Regional Planning Commission; Heather Martin, Operations 
Manager, LUC Regional Planning Commission; Tim Aslaner, Marysville City Law Director 
(arrived at 8:42 a.m.); and Sara Early, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners and Acting 
Secretary to Land Reutilization Corporation Board. 
 
Mr. Smarra called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. 
 
Resolution 23-21 – Approval of April 6, 2023 Meeting Minutes: 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Lawrence and seconded by Ms. Beeney to approve the 
April 6, 2023 meeting minutes.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
Financial Report: 
 
Ms. Rayl stated that she had emailed some items to the board yesterday.  Richwood Bank is not 
putting their statements online until the second week of the month.  Including the deposit for the 
purchase of 332 South Oak Street, the fund balance is $962,415.45. 
 
Old Business: 
 
Potential Partnership with LUC Regional Planning Commission:  
 
Mr. Smarra stated that the board is interested in seeing how the LUC Regional Planning 
Commission could help facilitate activities.  They want to understand what they are currently 
doing for Logan County and how this board could facilitate things more efficiently.   
 
Ms. Martin distributed the following materials and discussed the LUC Regional Planning 
Commission’s role in assisting the Logan County Land Reutilization Corporation: 
 



2 
 

 



3 
 

 

 



4 
 

 



5 
 

 

 



6 
 

 

 



7 
 

 

 



8 
 

 

 



9 
 

 

 



10 
 

 
 

 



11 
 

 
 

 



12 
 

 

 



13 
 

 

 



14 
 

 



15 
 

 
 
  



16 
 

Update on 401 East 5th Street/Former Swifty Gas Station/Brownfield Project 
 
Mr. Smarra stated that when the kerosene tanks were removed, they discovered an old fuel line 
that had not previously been removed.  The contaminated soil has gone to the lab and the results 
should be back by next week to determine how much soil must be removed and remediated. 
 
Update on 301 North Main Street/Minit Lube 
 
Mr. Smarra stated that the Land Reutilization Corporation Board has acquired the property, 
which has been padlocked.  There is no access into the building.  He has to meet with the 
Marysville Water Department today.  He has not heard from the companies he contracted with 
regarding tire removal.   
 
Mr. Andrews stated that the Health Department will not take the tires as part of their tire 
takeback program.   
 
Commissioner Burke stated that Jack at Union County Recyclers might be helpful. 
 
Update on 21516 Main Street – Giles Property 
 
The final bid for the property was $24,000. 
 
Mr. Gray stated that the building has been demolished although the purchaser does not have a 
deed.  
 
Update on 250 West 7th Street/Raymond Couch Property 
 
Mr. Smarra stated that this property sold for approximately $23,000.   

Update on 21910 Raymond Road – Nash Property 
 
Mr. Gray stated that the second foreclosure round is still in process and will probably not be 
quick or easy.  He does not know when it is scheduled for sheriff’s sale.  The former spouse in in 
Texas.  There is an heir that says he does not own the property because he never signed anything. 
 
Update on 303 South Main Street – Former Goodwill Location 
 
Mr. Andrews stated that there is pending litigation between the current owner and the person that 
is purchasing it.  An attorney reached out to him for any information regarding notices from the 
city.  He does not know if there was any misrepresentation in the sale.   
 
Update on Small Parcel in Front of 351 North Maple Street – Parcel No. 290051180000 
 
Mr. Gray stated that this parcel went for second sale on April 19th.  There were no bids. 
 



17 
 

Mr. Smarra stated that Mr. Emery had stated at a previous meeting that the city may do 
something with the land, but it has to go through the sheriff’s sale before the land can be taken.  
He requested authorization to file a claim for the property should it become subject to forfeiture. 
 
Resolution 23-22 – Authoring the President of the Land  Reutilization Corporation Board, 
Andrew Smarra, to File a Claim for the Property Known as Parcel No. 290051180000, 
Should the Property Become Subject to Forfeiture 

A motion was made by Commissioner Burke and seconded by Mr. Smarra to approve this 
resolution.  All in favor, motion carried.  (Please note that Resolution 23-22 duplicates 
Resolution 23-19, which was approved on April 6, 2023.) 

332 S. Oak Street 
 
Mr. Smarra stated that the transaction on the Real Estate Purchase Agreement for 332 S. Oak 
Street, LLC., Marysville, Ohio has been completed. 
 
Ms. Rayl stated that the check has been deposited for the sale. 

 



18 
 

 



19 
 

 
Further Discussion on Potential Partnership with LUC Regional Planning Commission 
 
Commissioner Burke stated that he spoke with Mayor Jerew, Village of Richwood, and he has a 
list of properties, which are not necessarily delinquent, but are in terrible disarray.  
Commissioner Burke stated that he believes partnering with the LUC Regional Planning 
Commission would help this board meet their goals and purposes more efficiently and would be 
worth the cost.  
 
Mr. Andrews and Mr. Lutz stated that they believe the LUC Regional Planning Commission’s 
familiarity with grant programs would be beneficial to this board.   
 
Mr. Andrews also stated that this partnership would benefit the city staff.  
 
Ms. Rayl stated that it would also benefit her and Ms. Early with the amount of time that it takes 
away from their day to day positions to fulfill the obligations to the board.   
 
Ms. Allen stated that some of the villages do not have the support staff to help them, and this 
would provide assistance.   
 



20 
 

Mr. Smarra stated that he thinks this board should define the scope of its needs.  He stated that 
this might be beneficial regarding grants. 
 
Ms. Rayl stated that a website might be a good idea as well.   
 
Mr. Smarra stated that he gets asked for lists of properties all the time, and there is not currently 
one available.   
 
Commissioner Lawrence stated that he thinks there could be benefits from a partnership. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that the City of Marysville would be happy for the assistance because their 
resources are spread thin.  He believes this is something the city would very much support. 
 
Mr. Smarra stated that he will work on a  scope for the June meeting.   
 
Ms. Rayl stated that this would be done by annual agreement. 
 
Mr. Lutz stated that they should consider something like this as soon as possible, because they 
would like to receive monies that are available. 
 
Resolution 23-23 – Adjourn Meeting 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Lutz and seconded by Commissioner Lawrence to adjourn the 
meeting.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
Mr. Smarra adjourned the meeting at 9:21 a.m. 
 
 


